BSERVER/ NTERPRISE Serving Coke County

CHSER VARIANTER PROSE

(USPS 467-480) (ISSN 8750-197X)

Vol. 128, No. 04 Friday, July 31, 2015

Robert Lee City Council meeting to be held Monday

The date of the Robert Lee City Council meeting for the month of August has been changed to August 3.

Meetings are held at 7 pm at Robert Lee City Hall and are always open to the public.

Longhorn Band Camp slated

Members of the Bronte Longhorn Band will need to attend summer band camp the first two weeks in August.

The camp will begin Monday, August 3, 2015, and conclude Friday, August 14, 2015. It will be held from 6 pm to 9 pm Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday evenings of both weeks at the band hall.

Mini Cheer Camp set for Robert Lee

A Mini Cheer Camp will be held Monday-Thursday, August 10-14, 2015, from 9 am to 11 am at the RLHS tennis courts.

The 2015-16 RLHS Cheer-leaders will teach cheers, chants and sidelines to children going into Pre-K through 6th grade.

Thursday is designated as Crazy Day and Friday is Steer Spirit Day. Presentation and awards will be held at 10:30 am Friday.

Snacks and new Steer football

t-shirts will be available for purchase, but campers need to bring their own water bottle.

Campers will get to perform at one high school pep rally and 5 minutes at a home football game.

For more information, email maranda.hood@rlisd.net.

Hayrick Lodge Cemetery Association to meet August 3

The Hayrick Lodge Cemetery Association will meet Monday, August 3, at 5:30 pm at the Masonic Hall in Robert Lee. Projects for and maintenance of the Robert Lee Cemetery will be discussed. All interested parties are urged to attend.

Steers Practice to begin Monday

Two-a-days for the Robert Lee High School Steers will start at 8 am Monday for High School Football. Please make sure that you have your completed physical and all necessary paperwork completed and ready to turn in

Red Hat meeting slated

The Red Hat Society will meet at Golden Corral, 4387 Houston Harte Express, in San Angelo on Thursday, August 6, at 11 am.

Get your red hat and meet us there for some fun and fellowship.



Vehicle Fire! Volunteer firefighters from both Bronte and Robert Lee assisted in putting out a vehicle fire near the intersection of US Highway 277 and FM 2662 approximately 7 miles south of Bronte on Monday afternoon, July 27, 2015. Joe Decker of Bronte was towing a pickup when the tow vehicle caught fire. The fire started a small grass fire before firefighters arrived to contain and extinguish the fire. The Dodge pickup was a total loss.

Robert Lee city council minutes posted

The meeting was called to order on July 13, 2015, at 7 pm. Following the invocation, the floor was opened for comments

on items not on the agenda.

A motion was made to pay the monthly bills. After a second, the motion was passed

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the previous meeting on June 15, 2015. Following a second, the motion passed.

A motion was made to review and renew city employee insurance. After a presentation from Zesch and Picket it was decided to continue with the current insurance package including a 3% increase in premium. Following a second, the in favor of this passed unanimously.

A motion was made, to approve the Code Enforcement Officers report. This included identifying eight properties to come before the Board of the Property Maintenance Code and the Board of appeals. Following a second, the motion passed.

A motion was made to approve the Animal Control Officers report. He states he has report. He states he has 3 dogs in the shelter at this time and is trying to find their owners. If not, he will try to find homes for the

(Continued on page 2)



House Damaged! At approximately 2:40 am Saturday morning, July 25, 2015, a pickup crashed into the home at 1010 Austin Street in Robert Lee. The driver of the pickup is from Snyder and while traveling northbound on State Highway 208, failed to negotiate the curve on State Highway 208 just past the State Highway 158 intersection. The driver was arrested for driving while intoxicated by DPS Trooper Dykstra. Also assisting with the accident were Coke County Chief Deputy Brandon Neal and Deputy Terry Crenshaw. A resident of the home was taken by ambulance to the hospital, but was treated and released.

